From:  Horner, Trina

Sent: 4/19/2011 9:56:34 AM

To: 'Cooke, Michelle' (michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE: PG&E issued a press release

Grrrr. 'l talk w/ folks.

From: Cooke, Michelle [mailto:michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2011 9:25 AM

To: Horner, Trina

Subject: FW: PG&E issued a press release

Not to forward

From: Prosper, Terrie D.

Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2011 9:00 AM
To: Cooke, Michelle; Clanon, Paul

Cc: Randolph, Edward F.

Subject: Re: PG&E issued a press release

At 6:30 last night they left a message on the main press line - not my direct line, not my cell phone,
and not email {which I've spoken to a few of them about how | check religiously) - saying they heard

we're issuing a release and they are going to issue one. That is not coordination.

By the way, | can't ever recall PG&E issuing a press release at 7:45 a.m....

From: Cooke, Michelle

Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2011 08:50 AM
To: Prosper, Terrie D.; Clanon, Paul

Cc: Randolph, Edward F.

Subject: RE: PG&E issued a press release

Terrie- did PG&E call you 1o let you know they were doing a release and the timing?
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